Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <_AGRankin@hoIIahdhart.c6m>

Sent: : Friday, June 13, 2014 12:45 PM

To: ' Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Cc jamesbruc@aol.com; Chappelle, Germaine R, epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net; Michael
*  Feldewert; Lisamarie Ortiz

Subject: N Gunner Wells Case Nos. 15035 and 15044 - joint motion for continuance

Attachments: 2014-06-13 Joint Motion for Continuance.pdf '

Please find attached a joint motion to continue Case Nos. 15035 and 15044 to the July 17, 2014, Commission docket.
_ None of the parties oppose the motion. '

Because all parties agree to a continuance so the parties can pursue a potential settlement, the parties are not filing

their prehearing statements or exhibits by the 1 p.m. deadline with the expectation that the Commission will grant the

motion for continuance. If the joint motion is denied, the parties request until 5 p.m. today to file their prehearing
_statements and exhibits.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,
Adam’

Adam G. Rankin . -
Holland & Hart LLP -

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421
Direct: (505) 954-7294

Cell: (505) 570-0377

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com
Download vCard

Web Bio

HOLLAND& HART ﬁ

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to youin .
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

-



: STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED
BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

APPLICATION OF COG OPERATING LLC FOR
TWO NON-STANDARD PROJECT AREAS, TWO
NON-STANDARD OIL SPACING AND PRORATION
UNITS, AND APPROVAL OF NON-STANDARD
LOCATIONS FOR TWO WELLS, -

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 15035 (de novo)
APPLICATION OF COG OPERATING LLC FOR A
NON-STANDARD SPACING AND PRORATION
UNIT AND COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
CASE NO. 15044 (de novo)
ORDER NO. R-13810

JOINT MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE

COG Operating LLC (“Coného”) and theiundersigned parties (“Yat;s Brothers,
et al.”) jointly move the Commission to continue the above-referenced cases to the
Commission’s July 17, 2014, docket to allow the partics additional time to pursue
settlement. Good faith settlement discussions have been ongoing and a continuance will
allow.the parties additional time in which to reach compremise without resort to a
hearing. The-parties request that, should this motion be granted, the filing deadline for |
prchearing statements and exhibits in th.ese cases be extended for all parties until July

10, 2014, pursuant to 19.15.4.13.B NMAC.



With Notice To:

Germaine R. Chappelle
Gallagher & Kennedy

" 1233 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
germaine.chappelle@gknet.com

Attorney for OXY USA WTP LLC

Respectfully submitted,

HOLLAND & HART, LLP

.o

“~"Michael H. Feldewert

Adam G. Rankin

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208 -
(505) 988-4421

(505) 983-6043 Facsimile
mfeldewert{@hollandhart.com

ATTORNEYS FOR COG OPERATING LLC

Approved via telephone on 6/13/2014

James Bruce

- Post Office Box 1056
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 982-2043

Attorney for:

Yates Brothers,

Yates Holdings LLC, :
Sugarberry Oil & Gas Corporation

Katy Pipeline and Production Corporation
c/o Yates Holdings LLC -



Ernest L. Padilla
Post Office Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 988-7577

Attorney for EOG Resources, Inc.

" James Bruce

Post Office Box 1056

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 982-2043

Attorney for Devon Production Company

6935387_1



